

Minutes

Governance Committee Meeting

Bylaws & Strategic Goals

Date and Time Monday April 12, 2021 at 2:00 PM

Location

https://metics.zoom.us/j/92201485846?pwd=SIA5cE9MMFVlbkQ1dU9kQVJsWFVLUT09 Meeting ID: 922 0148 5846 Passcode: 877423

<u>Mission</u>

We prepare our students for college through a rigorous arts-infused program.

<u>Vision</u>

All students will be taught by a highly effective teacher in a nurturing environment and will achieve at high levels. Each student will develop the knowledge, skills and values necessary for responsible citizenship and life-long learning. The impact of our collective efforts will fundamentally change public education.

Committee Members Present

A. Bothner (remote), E. Chen (remote), J. Boulet (remote), S. Pressley (remote)

Committee Members Absent

A. Khanyile, A. Khatiwada, C. Barnes-Watson

Committee Members who left before the meeting adjourned

A. Bothner

Guests Present

M. Russell (remote)

I. Opening Items

Α.

Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

J. Boulet called a meeting of the Governance Committee of Nuasin Next Generation Charter School to order on Monday Apr 12, 2021 at 2:20 PM.

C. Approve Minutes (Feb + March)

J. Boulet made a motion to approve the minutes from February and March Governance Committee minutes for Governance Committee Meeting on 03-15-21.

E. Chen seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

J. Boulet made a motion to [included in prior motion] approve the February minutes for Governance Committee Meeting on 02-22-21.

E. Chen seconded the motion.

[See text of motion above - this merely denotes the approval of February minutes as well] The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. Board & School Policies

A. Head of School Review Rubric + Process

Jessica reviewed the BoT resources and the past process that was used under Lighthouse. Malik asked whether the Governance Committee (GC) has specific metrics in mind, and Jessica clarified that the GC needs to develop its own context for thinking about what rubrics and review processes can look like, but that it would look to Malik to lead the rubric development with his recommendations and reasoning, based on his experience of what is successful and what makes the most sense for him.

Jessica highlighted that the BoT template evaluates strengths and weaknesses but does not have a built-in framework that clarifies benchmarks and expectations. She suggested that this is something the GC should consider during the rubric development process, since building this into the tool helps to ensure that this aspect is not overlooked. She also highlighted the character of the metrics used in the past (often qualitative and inputoriented, with less reliance on hard data and outcomes). Malik has underlined his focus on outcomes-oriented metrics in the past, so the GC will look to him to present his views on the proper balance for this in our rubric. She also reviewed the evaluation categories in the BoT template as an example of one way to approach the review process, but emphasized that the GC would look to Malik's recommendations on what makes sense in this way as well.

Shanta asked about timeline for development, to ensure that the rubric was ready in time for use in the upcoming academic year. Malik said he would have a concrete rough draft for discussion by May. Aaron mentioned that discussions with Malik were ongoing and that he was working with various Committees to develop the rubric. Jessica also mentioned that the BoT guidelines give an overview for the annual timeline/process and suggest that each in-depth review (annual and mid-year) could take about 90 days from start to finish. She is developing a proposed cadence calendar for the GC which she will circulate in the coming month, to include these review processes. A. Bothner left at 2:30 PM.

B. Annual Planning 2021-22

Jessica flagged that two key areas that the GC decided to work on for the upcoming year are individual evaluations and clarified responsibilities for the Governance Comittee. She has identified BoT resources for this and will send around key pieces for committee members to read before the next meeting. The GC responsibilities will be a part of determining the GC cadence calendar for the coming year.

C. Look Ahead

Committee members will receive links to review in relation to all topics discussed in today's meeting. These topics for discussion will be continued in next month's meeting.

In addition, since this timing for meetings has proved more difficult than originally anticipated, Jessica will send around a Doodle poll for a revised meeting time going forward. Ellen suggested that closer to the end of the day might work better.

III. Strategic Goals

A. Finance Committee update

Shanta flagged that progress toward the Finance Committee's strategic goals, including setting the budget for next year, is now contingent on coordination with the Executive Director and the External Relations Committee. The GC discussed strategies for moving that conversation forward.

B. External Relations committee update

Jessica reported that she spoke with Aluta about setting up External Relations Committee meetings this month but has not received notice of any meeting as of yet.

C. Education Committee update

Ellen noted that the Education Committee has some information for fundraising that needs to be coordinated with the External Relations Committee.

Jessica noted that, in relation to developing strategic goals and metrics for the coming year within the Education Committee, there are useful resources on Board on Track that may also relate to setting up the Executive Director rubric. These are included in the resources that Jessica will send around this month.

Diversity Equity and Inclusion work

To be discussed next month.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 3:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, J. Boulet